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ADDENDUM 1 

PROJECT: 11-19-002 Adult Student Community Assessment Survey 
RFP BID / TIME DUE: December 6, 2019 at 1:00 p.m.

QUESTIONS: 

1. What is the maximum amount of funding available for performing this work?
a. Budget information is not available.

2. What is the anticipated period of performance?
a. If you are referring to when the work begins based on the results of the survey, we anticipate Spring 2021.

3. Could you describe the “budget and time constraints” referenced in the evaluation factors?
a. Budget is not released at this time, and time constraints are to be negotiated with awarded firm.

4. Which of the evaluation factors listed is most important?  Which is least important?
a. We will not qualify the evaluation factors.

5. Is there another firm who has performed similar work for the college, if so, what is the name of that firm?
a. This information is not pertinent to the RFP.

6. Has work like this previously been conducted for the college?  If so, what was the dollar value of that
contract?
a. The college has performed a community wide engagement survey in the past, but has not specifically

targeted adult students. Similar, but not the same.
b. The cost of this project will not be provided.

END OF QUESTIONS 


